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8 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

9 NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
10 SAN JOSE DIVISION G‘/O
11 |{ UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, R:ASQN@ U 4 7 2
12 infi .T B -

Plamntiff, ) VIOLATIONS: 18 U.S.C. § 1344(2) — P S
13 y ) Bank Fraud; 18 U.S.C. § 1028A —
’ ) Aggravated Identity Theft '
14 I NEAL MORTON, ) _
) SANJOSE VENUE
15 Defendant. )
16 f|— )
17 INDICTMENT
18 The Grand Jury charges:
19 INTRODUCTORY ALLEGATIONS
20 Atall times televant to this Indictment, with all dates being approximate:
21 1. NEAL MORTON resided in Salinas, California.
22 2" Ychama Golf Club was a privately owned entity located in Carmel, California.
23 3. NEAL MORTON was employed in the accounting department at Tehama Golf Club
24 || from at least 2009 thfough February 4, 2014.
25 4. Tchama Golf Club used bank accounts at Union Bank and Santa Bacbara Bank & Trust.
26 || Union Bank acquired Santa Barbara Bank & Trust on December 3, 2012.
Z7 2 Santa ] BEﬂ)alﬁzinkmm{tm Union Bank were “instured defository mslitutions,” —
28 {i meaning that their deposits werc insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. Union Bank
| NDICTMENT 1
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and Santa Barbaga Bank & Trust each were, therefore, a “financial institation™ as defined at Title 18,

United States Code, Section 20(1).

THE SCHEME TO DEFRAUD |

6. Fjom 2009 through and including February 4, 2014, MORTON devisel 2 scheme to
embezzle funds %r(;m the Tehama Golf Club. As part of the scheme, he issued or caused to be issued
checks drawn oni the Tehama Golf Club bank accounts that were niade payable to himself. To conceal
the scheme, MO%{TON Qither made or caused to be made entries in Tehama Golf Club’s accounting

records falsely réﬂecﬁng that the checks were for valid business expenses when in fact they were made
ﬁayable 0 hm)se;lf MORTON deposited the proceeds from the fraudulent checks into a bank account
he controlled. |

7. M,any of the fraudulent checks MORTON signed were required 1o be co-signed by
another authoriz;%:d signatory at Tehama Golf Club. To evade this requirement, and in furtherance of his
fraudulent schenile, MORTON forged those signatures using electronic copies of them he had saved on
his domputer. Injat least one instance, MORTON also forged a cofsigner’s signature by hand.
COUNTS ONE THROUGH TWELVE: (18 U.S.C. § 1344 — Bank Fraud)

8. Piaragraphs 1 through 7 are incorporated and realleged as if fully set forth here.

9. On the ‘dates set forth in each of Counts One through Twelve below, n the Northern
District of Califai)mia and elsewhere, the defendant,

NEAL MORTON,

knowingly execti:ted and attempted to execute a scheme and artifice to obtain money, funds, credits,
assets, secmiﬁei and other propérty owned by, and under the custody and control of a financial
institution, namely, Union Bank, by means of materjally false and fraudulent pretenses, representations,
and promises:
/ :
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1 Count: | Forgad Signature | Date of Check | Amount of Payee As
oh Check Check Listed in TGC Accounting
2 . Records ]
3 i JK. 117252013 | $2.412.62 PG.&E.
4 2 K 1171222013 | $1,544.00 ADC.
5 3 IR 11022013 |  $2,021.06 P.G.&E.
6 3 TK. 107272013 | $1,354.26 F.&K
! 5 JK 08/222013 | $3,387.50 GTR &B.
: 76 | D.T. 10/03/2012 | $2,519.72 P.G.&E.
10 7 D.T. 01/06/2013 $2,520.37 PG.&E. o
11 g DT, 020572013 | $2,519.06 PG &E -
12 9 D.T. 04/01/2013 | $2,52361 | P.G. &E.
13 10 D.T. 05/06/2013 | $2,440.08 PG &E.
4 T DT, 070172013 | $1,76242 Comu. Hosp.
:«55 12 ’ D.T. 07/15/2013 $2,580.16 P.G.&E.
17
18 Each in violation of Titlc 18, United States Codc, Section 1344(2).
19 | COUNTS TIHIRTEEN THROUGH TWENTY: (18 U.S.C: § 1028A — Aggravated Ydentity Theft)
20 10. P phs | through 7 are incorporated and realleged as if fully set forth here.
21 1l . Oz:jfdates set forth in each of Counts Thirteen through Twenty below, within'the
22 || Northern District of California and clsewhere, the defendant,
23 NEAL MORTON,
24 | during and in relatioh to a fclony violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1344(2), knowingly transferred, possessed,
25 || and used, without lawful authority, a2 means of identification of another person, that is, the
26 |} names of the persong identified by their initials in the table below: |
2
28 i/

INDICTMENT
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1 Count: | Forged Signature Date of . Amount of Payce
on Check Check Check Listed on
2 < . Check
] 13 JK. 11/25/2013 $2.412.62 Neal Morton
) 14 TK [12/2013 | $1544.00 | Neal Morton
s 15 TIK -11/02/2013 -$2,021.06 Neal Morton
s 16 JTK 10/22/2013 $1,354.26 Neal Morton
7 17 JK. 08/22/2013 | $3,387.50 | Neal Morton
8 18 DT. 10/03/2013 $2,519.72 Neal Morton
9 19 D.T. - 01/06/2013 $2.520.37 Neal Motton |
10 20 DT, 020572013 $2.519.06 Neal Morton
1
12| Each in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1028A¢)(1).
13 A True Bill
14
15 || Dated: 9’(4 4. 2015 .
, . REPERSON
16 '
17 | BRIAN J. STRETCH
18 || Acting United States Attomey
19
20
21
2
23
24 | THHOMAS NEWMAN
55 || JOSE OLIVERA
Assistant United Statcs Attorncys
26 |l Tax Division
27
28

INDICTMENT
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!_ DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT __,

8v: L] compraint [ iNFORMATION INDICTMENT
L supERsEDING

QFFENSE CHARGED
18U.5.C 5 1344(2) - Bank Fraud {J pety
18 US.C § 1028A - Aggravated Identity Taeft
: [] winor
Misde-
D meanor
Felony

PENALTY: 18U §1344(2) - 30 years imprisonment; $1,000,000 fine; 5
y=ars supervised release; and $100 special assessment: 18 UsL s

1028A - 2 yrs prison, $250,000 fine, 2 yrs superv.relezse, $100
assessment

Marne of District Court, and/or Judge/Magistrate Location

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFGRYe
SAN JOSE DIVISION iL‘a

r DEFENDANT -U.S

=" Yy

) NEAL MORTON Ag,

DISTRICT COURT NUMBER

o NP

R 15 047

PROCEEDING

Name of Complaintant Agency, of Person (& Title, if any)

IR$

E persorni is awaiting trial in ancther Federal or State Cauri,
give name of count

[-., this person/proceeding is transferred from another district
' per (¢ircle one) FRCrp 20, 21| or 40. Show Districi

this is a reprosecution of
D charges praviously dismissed

which were dismissed on motion SHOW

of DOCKET NO.
[] u.s. ATTORNEY D DEFENSE }

this prosecution relates to a
[} pending case involving this safme

defendant MAGISTRATE
CASE NO.
prior proceedings or appearan ca(s)
[] before U.S. Magistrate regarding this }
defendant were recorded under
Name and Office of Person
Fumnishing Information on this form BRIAN STRETCH

Aeting [XJU.S. Attorney [] Other U.S. Agency

Name of Assistant U S.
Atorney (if assignad) THOMAS NEWMAN, AUSA

[ "PROCESS-

SUMMONS D NO PROCESS* D WARRANT
If Summons, complete followin *N
(] Arraignment [ Initiat Agpearance

DEFENDANT
IS NOTIN CUSTODY G

Has not been arrested, pending outcome this proceeding.
1) [XI tF not detained give date any prior

summons was served on above charges ’

2) [ s a Fugitive

3) [7] Is on Bail or Release from (show District)

IS IN CUSTODY
4) [T] On this charge

5) [] ©On another conviction
[] Federal [ State

8) [_] Awaiting trial on other charges
If answer to (6) is "Yes", show name of institution

Has detainer [_] Yes N ees
been filed? ovmcde

© [ONe filed
DATE OF Month/Day/Year
ARREST

Or... if Amesting Agency & Warrant were not

DATE TRANSFERRED Month/Day/Year
TO U.8. CUSTODY

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS
Bait Amount:

* Where defendant previously apprehended an complaint, no new summons or
warrant needed, slnce Magisirate has scheduled arraignment :

[ ] This report amends AQ 257 previously submitted

L Comments:

Date/Time: 10]9_9/15 @.f-'3C"Pﬂ) Before Judge: PSG
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United States District Court
Northern District of California

CRIMINAL COVER SHEET

Instructions: Effective January 3,

Defendant information For

Case Name:
UsA v. NEAL MORTO

n, for cach new criminal case.

2012, this Criminal Cover Sheet must be completed and subrmitted, along with the

Case Number:

479 EL/D

¢R 15 ¢

Total Number of Defendants:

1

Docs this case involve ON]J
Yes E ]

Venue (Per Crim. LR. 18-

5F _D_ OAK _E

Is any defendant charged v

- Is this a RICO Act gang ca

Yes [ i

Yes

Comments:

1s This Case Under Se

Yes l }

No

2-7 I l 8 or more E I
Y charges under 8 U.S.C. § 1325 and/or 13267
Ne l: i

[):

B s; m EUR f—] MON D

ith a death-penalty-eligible crime?

No .

Assigned AUSA (Lead Attorncy):
THOMAS NEWMAN, AUSA

3 Date Submitied:

N 9129115

4

July 2013






